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May 20, 1958

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
120 E. Chaco Street
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Emory Arnold
Dear Sir:

Enclosed is the completed deliverability test on
Anderson-Prichard 0il Corporation, Johnston Well No. 6.
We submit this test as the annual test for this year, as
well as the test following work-over with the potential
as reflected on this test to be effective on the reconnection

date.
Yours very truly,
L. W. McGlothlin
LWM:rjc
Enclosure

cc: Anderson-Prichard 0il Corp.
New U. S. National Bank Bldg.
1740 Broadway
Denver, Colorado




